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August 17, 2017 

 
 

TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Michelle Kato 
  Contract Manager 
 
SUBJECT: IFB No. HHSC FY 18-001 
  Maluhia Reflooring 
  Addendum No. 1 
 
 
This is an Addendum to address the RFI questions. 

 
1)       Please advise if scope of work is to skim over all the existing tile?   

Response:  Yes the project is to install the new vinyl plank flooring over the existing floor and if 
necessary, smooth out the existing floor as needed. 
 

2)       Is contractor responsible to move and reinstall all the furniture?  
Response:  No, contractor is not responsible for moving furniture. 
 

3)       Please advise if existing tile has asbestos.   
Response:  No existing tile does not contain asbestos. 

 
4) Is scope of work to demo existing floor and install new flooring or install new flooring over the 

existing floor?   
 Response:  Install new flooring over the existing floor. 

 
5) Please confirm no bid bond needed.   
 Response:  No bid bond is required. 
 
6) Does the labor quote need to be follow the Davis Bacon or Hawaii State Wage Rate, or not?  

Response:  State prevailing wages are required. 
 
7) Can I substitute the Island Koa with the 20 mil. LVT (Curly Koa) ? 
 Response: Yes, this is an approved substitute. 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 
 
 

 


